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Lief, Madelon

From: Moen, Lisa

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2001 4:53 PM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: amendment to SB 79

Hi Loni,

Susan in Rep. Black’s office called you to request an amendment to AB 194 - | would also like to request an amendment
to our companion bill - SB 79. The amendment would add the other programs - AOP and Minority retention. We have a
hearing on Wednesday - so if we can get this ASAP -- Thanks!! . ‘

Lisa
Sen. Grobschmidt’s office
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( (gection ,{4 20.235 (1) (fg) of the statutes is amended to read:

) S‘quMMuawa?b re MWW«/
= wader s, 34-4Y ( ).
(fg) Minority undergraduate retention grants program. Biennially, the-amounts-in-the

3N

20.235
sehedule ffor the minority undergraduate retention grant program under s. 39.44.
History: 1971 c. 44; 1971 c. 125 ss. 62, 63, 64, 65, 66, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211; 1973 c. 90, 243, 333; 1975 c. 39, 118,
189, 199, 224; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 34 ss. 136 to 155, 2102 (22) (a); 1979 c. 175, 221; 1981 c. 20 ss. 156 to 162p,

2202 (22) (a); 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 29, 120; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256; 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993
a. 16, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 558 to 563, 9127 (1); 1997 a. 27 s. 236 to 242, 253, 267, 268; 1999 a. 9, 144.

mlief(Irbunx11) Tue-Jun-5-2001 8:39 am
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Section ﬂ 20.285 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to read: i s o M

= W ] 7“7«-&
20.285 (4) (b) Graduate student financial aid. Phe-amounts-in-the-schedute for granﬁ%%
D)
. 55 5{. 2s

. /
History: 1971 ¢. 40 5. 93; 1971 c. 100 . 23; 1971 c. 125, 215, 236; 1971 c. 323 5. 27; 1973 ¢. 90, 301, 333, 340; 1975 f—(—?z.@_..,

and disadvantaged graduate students under s. 36.25 (14).

€. 39;1975 c. 41 s. 52; 1975 c. 198 5. 63; 1975 c. 224; 1977 ¢. 29; 1977 c. 418 ss. 91 to 92, 924 (50), 929 (55); 1977
C. 422; 1977 c. 447 s. 206; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27 ss. 213 to 215m, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 237; 1983 a.
333 5. 6; 1985 a. 29, 120, 339; 1987 a. 27, 399; 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 56 s. 259; 1989 a. 269, 335, 353; 1991 a. 39, 167,
269; 1993 a. 16, 455; 1995 a. 27 ss. 600m to 615m, 1080b, 1085b, 10%36b; 1995 a. 227, 228; 1997 a. 27 5. 257m, 263m,
271 to 281; 1997 a. 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32, 107; 1999 a. 150 s. 672.

mlief(lrbunx11) Tue-Jun—5-2001 8:40 am
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L i) 1. In this paragraph: . - - Y

. 4
a. _For purposes of determining the appropriation under 8. 20 285 (4) g for

fiscal year 2002—03 “base amount” means the amount shown in the schedule unde

8, 20.005 for that. appropriation for fiscal year 200102,

ﬁfom LRE - 265 z /

b. For purposes of determining the appropriation under s. 20.285 (4) (det) for

each fiscal year after fiscal year 2002-03, “base amount” means the appropriation
+.determined under subd. 2. for the previous fiscal year.

2. Annually, by February 1, the board shall determine the appropriation under
8. 20.285 (4) (£) for the next fiscal year as follows:

a. The board shall determine the percentage by which the undergraduate
academic fees charged for the current academic year at each institution within the
University of Wisconsin System has increased or decreased from the undergraduate
academ1c fees charged for the previous academic year.

b. The appropriation for the next fiscal year shall be the result obtained by
increasing, to the nearest $100 the base amount by the highest percentage increase
12 determined under subd. 2, a » €xcept that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the
13 current academic year decreased or did not change from the undergraduate |
E:14 academic fees charged for the previous academic Year at each institution spec1ﬁed

15 in subd. Z'/ a., the appropriation shall be the base amount. 7



| increasing; to the neprest $100,
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' SECTION 5

e base amount by the highest percentage increase

" determiried undér subd. 1., except that, if the undergxh'adudte“ucudemic‘"fee"s for the

8 current geAdemic year decreased or did not change from the undergraduate
9 aca ic fees charged for the px."evious'e.cade ic year at each mstltutmn spec1ﬁed
10 subd. }1“.’, the appropria.ti’on shall be the base amdynt.
M )
SECTION ?39 49&9?) of the statutes is created_to read ——
gy lenn(e) :
39 4@6-(-%) In this subsectlon v

each fiscal year after ﬁseal year 2002—03, “bas_e amount”__means. the maxim

' s
) ‘apgnopl_'_iation amount det_erm_ined under par. (b) for the previous.fiscal year.

+University of Wisconsin:System has-increased or decreased from the und gr

= academmfeescharged for the previous-academic year. - -

1 For purposes of determlmng the appropnatlon under s. 20 235 (1) (§ for

ﬁscal year 2002——03 “base amoun ” means the amount shown in the schedule under -

8. 20.005 for that appropnatlon for ﬁscal year 2001—02 _ _ 1(,’

2. For purposes of determmmg the appropnatlon under s. 20.235 (1) (é) for

(M) Annua]}y by February 1, the board shall determine the appropnatlon un
s. 20.235 (1) (g for the next fiscal year as follows:

.1.. The board shall determine the percentage by which ithe- undergra‘d

academic fees charged for the-current academic year at each institution w1t
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2. The a,ppropriation for the next fiscal year shall be the result obtained by
increasing, to the nearest $100, the base amount by the highest percentage increase
determined under subd. 1., except that, if the undergraduate academic fees for the
cuwrrent academic year decreased or did not change from- the undergraduate
academic fees charged for the previous academic &ea’r at each institution specified

in subd. 1., the appropriation shall be the base amount. g

a1

SECTION 7. Effective dates. This act takes effect on July 1, 2001, or on the day

after publication, whicheyeris\ater, except as follows:

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0581/1dn
FROM THE MJL:hmbh:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 5, 2001

Because this amendment expands the scope of the bill, it may be considered
nongermane.

Madelon J. Lief
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7380



